

Municipal Buildings, Greenock PA15 1LY

Ref: SL/AI

Date: 11 April 2019

A meeting of the Inverclyde Council will be held on Thursday 18 April 2019 at 4pm within the Municipal Buildings, Greenock.

GERARD MALONE Head of Legal and Property Services

BUSINESS

**Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest		Page
IEW	BUSINESS		
2.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverciyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Committee Inverciyde Council Audit Committee Health & Social Care Committee Planning Board Local Review Body Environment & Regeneration Committee Appointment Panel – Head of Education Education & Communities Committee General Purposes Board Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special) Grants Sub-Committee Inverciyde Council (Special) Education & Communities Committee (Special) Policy & Resources Committee Appointment Panel – Head of Education Planning Board Local Review Body General Purposes Board	(pp 59 – 60) (pp 61 – 68) (pp 69 – 70) (pp 71 – 74) (pp 75 – 80) (pp 81 – 84) (pp 85 – 92) (p 93) (pp 94 – 102) (p 103) (pp 104 – 105) (pp 106 – 108) (pp 109 – 110) (p 111) (pp 112 – 116) (pp 117) (pp 118 – 121) (pp 122 – 126) (pp 127 –)	
3.	Environment & Regeneration Committee (Special) () SNP Group – Changes to Committee Membership Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		р
4.	Appointment of Community Council Champion Report by Head of Legal & Property Services		р

5.	Scheme of Delegation (Officers) - Update		
	Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	р	
6.	Support for the International Fair Trade Charter – Request by Councillor McCabe		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
7.	International Day of Persons with Disabilities – Request by Councillor MacLeod		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
8.	Statutory Review of Polling Scheme		
	Report by Chief Executive	р	
REMITS FROM COMMITTEES			
9.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverciyde Council, Disabled Persons' Parking Places (On-Street) Order No. 1 2019		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	P	
10.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
	Parking Places (On-Street) Order No. 4 2018 Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	P	
11.	11. Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverciyde Council (Various Roads) (Gourock, Inverkip & Wemyss Bay) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 6) Order 2018: The Local Authorities' Traffic Orders (Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 1999		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	р	
The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt			
information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the			
nature of the exempt information being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I as detailed in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.			
NEW BUSINESS			
12. Business in the Appendix			

Enquiries to - **Sharon Lang** - Tel 01475 712112